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Seward, Caroline

From: Harmon, Justin D
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:26 PM
To: Seward, Caroline
Cc: Birdseye, Stuart; Gray, Stephanie
Subject: FW: Updated 10.00 Ethics Policy & 505.02 Publication Standards and Usage Policy
Attachments: Ethics Policy 10.00.pdf; Publication Standards and Usage Policy 505.02.pdf

Will this work? This was the original email to the organization regarding the policy update.  
 
Justin 
 

From: Thomson, Tiffany M. <Tiffany.Thomson@cityofdenton.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 7:46 PM 
To: Thomson, Tiffany M. <Tiffany.Thomson@cityofdenton.com> 
Cc: Kuechler, Sarah <Sarah.Kuechler@cityofdenton.com> 
Subject: Updated 10.00 Ethics Policy & 505.02 Publication Standards and Usage Policy 
 

Greetings, City of Denton Employees 
 
We have made some revisions to the City’s 10.00 Ethics Policy and 505.02 Publication Standards and Usage 
Policy. Please review the attached documents. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact your HR Business Partner (Tiffani James, April 
David, or Carri Byrd). We greatly appreciate the feedback and input on the incorporated changes. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Our Goal is to serve YOU!  Click here to tell us how we are doing. 
 
Tiffany Thomson 
Director of Human Resources 
City of Denton 
(940) 349-7401 
www.cityofdenton.com 
 
FREE Emotional Support:  
The Optum HelpLine is a free resource line open to anyone and is answered 24/7. The HelpLine can be reached 
at 866-342-6892 and is staffed by professionally trained mental health experts.  
If you or someone you know is feeling overwhelmed by the COVID-19 pandemic, help is available. Call the 
HHSC COVID-19 Mental Health Support Line at 833-986-1919 to speak with a mental health professional 
for help dealing with stress, anxiety, or depression. 
 
 
 


